



ZEBRA

Regulatory Engineering

Date: July 6, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: FCC ID: UZ7MC32N0 *FCC Class II Permissive change Request*

To the commission:

This is to request for a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: UZ7MC32N0 to update UNII new rules.

The application for Certification of the above referenced FCC ID is filed under Part 15.407(b)(4)(ii) with no changes in total power or hardware changes. The DTS report number RF131028E08 R1 issued on Feb/13/2014 is applicable to this filing. The test results in this report show compliance with part 15.247(d) emission limits for all antenna configurations.

Please find below a list of all approved antennas with gain of 10 dBi or less:

Type	Model number	Antenna Gain (dBi)
PIFA	Rot-Main	0.95(2.4G) 5.5(5G)
	Rot-Aux	0.61(2.4G) 5.89(5G)
	Str-Main	1.09(2.4G) 4.65(5G)
	Str-Aux	0.66(2.4G) 4.19(5G)
	Gun-Main	1.77(2.4G) 4.82(5G)
	Gun-Aux	1.61(2.4G) 5.82(5G)
	Rot	2.6
	Str	2.71

Zebra Technologies Corporation

1 Zebra Plaza, | Holtsville, NY 11742 | 1.631.738.2400 phone | 1.631.627.7179 fax | www.zebra.com



ZEBRA

Regulatory Engineering

	Gun	3.74
--	-----	------

Users and installers are provided with antenna installation restrictions for compliance with FCC requirements.

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of Commission's rules (47CFR§§0.457, 0.459), we are requesting the Commission to withhold the following attachment(s) as confidential document from public disclosure indefinitely.

● **Operational Description**

Above mentioned document contains detailed system and equipment description are considered as proprietary information in operation of the equipment. The public disclosure of above documents might be harmful to our company and would give competitor an unfair advantage in the market.

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondent during certification review process cannot be granted as confidential documents and those information will be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me directly.

AUTHORIZATION LETTER

We, the undersigned, hereby authorize Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. to act on our behalf in all manners relating to FCC application for equipment authorization, including signing of all documents relating to these matters. Any and all acts carried out by Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. on our behalf shall have the same effect as acts of our own.

If you have any acknowledgement and response, please send it to Sporton International Inc. directly. Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Mark S. Luksich
DMTS, Regulatory Engineering
631-738-5134

Mark.Luksich@Zebra.com

Zebra Technologies Corporation

1 Zebra Plaza, | Holtsville, NY 11742 | 1.631.738.2400 phone | 1.631.627.7179 fax | www.zebra.com